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July 22, 2024
Michelle Branham, Secretary HAND DELIVERED
Department of Elder Affairs
4040 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Annual DSO Report

Dear Secretary Branham:

As required by Section 20.058, Florida Statutes, enclosed is the 2023-2024 annual report for
the Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc., the Direct Support Organization for the Office

of Public and Professional Guardianship.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please call or email me:
850-445-3271 or coultermom@aol.com

Respectfully submitted,

Melinda Coulter
Treasurer

cc: Clark Gatea/

A not-for-profit 501(c)(3) charitable corporation
Providing for Florida’s most Vulnerable Citizens through the
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Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.

4040 Esplanade Way, Suite 280F
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-7000

Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2023-2024

History and Statutory Authority

in 2002, section 744.7082, Florida Statutes, gave the Statewide Public Guardianship Office (SPGO)
within the Department of Elder Affairs (DOEA) the authority to create a direct-support organization.
The Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. (FIG) incorporated under Chapter 617, Florida
Statutes, as a Florida non-profit corporation and was approved by the Florida Department of State, as
well as was approved by the Internal Revenue Service as a 501(c)(3) organization. SPGO then
contracted with FIG in 2005 for FIG to become its direct-support organization and act in this capacity.

Since that time FIG has continued in that capacity. However, SPGO’s name has been changed to
the Office of Public and Professional Guardians (OPPG) and the direct-support organization authority
was moved to section 744.2105, Florida Statutes.

FIG’s address continues to be 4040 Esplanade Way, Suite 280F, Tallahassee, FL 32399-7000 with a
telephone number of 850.807.1299. This past year our website went live and is located at
www.FIG40PG.org.

Mission and Description of Results Obtained

The mission of FIG remains being to support the OPPG. To do so, in March 2006 FIG created the
Florida Public Guardianship Pooled Special Needs Trust (FPGPSNT). Acting as the founding trustee
and with the encouragement and support of DOEA, FIG established this pooled special needs trust o
supplement funding for Florida’s public guardian programs. Anyone in need of a pooled special
needs trust is encouraged to use the FPGPSNT since the residual funds, upon the death of a
beneficiary, go directly to support public guardianship in Florida. Information regarding FIG’s
FPGPSNT can be found at http://trustaged.org/the-florida-public-guardianship-pooled-special-needs-
trust/. As of June 30, 2024, FPGPSNT contains 94 subaccounts totaling $ 2,541,897.

During fiscal year 2023-2024 FIG had an income of $293,403.63 (unaudited). $264,866.22
(unaudited) was disbursed to public guardianship programs from the residue of subaccounts in the
FPGPSNT. The residue of the subaccounts is awarded to the public guardian program in the county
from which the subaccount in the FPGPSNT was created. These awards are broken into two main
categories: awards for the direct benefit of specific clients of the public programs or awards for the
direct benefit of a public guardian program.



CLIENT NEEDS:

Caregiver Services $5,000.00

Community Engagement $4,866.73

Holiday Funds $88,825.00 B
Housing $26,200.40

Medical or Dental $7,134.26

Personal Items $6,069.49

Pre-need Funeral $66,525.94

SUBTOTAL $204,621.82
PROGRAM NEEDS:

Furniture & Equipment $30,043.81

Legal Expenses $1,503.56 ]
Office Supplies $610.34

Assistance distributing holiday gifts $15,912.74

Transition $12,173.95

SUBTOTAL $ 60,244.40
TOTAL $264,866.22

The following chart identifies that amounts that were provided to each program during this fiscal year.

Amount
PROGRAM NAME Awarded Counties Served by Program
FY 23-24
3 Brevard, Hillsborough, Manatee, Pasco,
AGING SOLUTIONS $ 11,600.00 and Pinellas Counties
COUNCIL ON AGING OF Osceola County (Only first part of FY then
OSCEOLA GOUNTY $ (915.62) | 1 | representation transferred to 10th Circuit

Public Guardian)

Volusia, Flagler, Putnam, and St. Johns
37,223.67 Counties

COUNCIL ON AGING OF $
'VOLUSIA COUNTY

EDWARD CASORIA, JR.

GUARDIANSHIP . .
PROGRAM, A SERVICE $ 6,925.00 Orange and Seminole Counties

OF SENIORS FIRST, INC.
EIGHTH CIRCUIT PUBLIC

Alachua, Baker, Bradford, Gilchrist, Levy,
GUARDIAN $ 1,800.00 and Union Counties
EISX:S'TSUIT PUBLIC $ 3,550.00 Marion, Citrus, Hernando, Lake, and

Sumter Counties

CORPORATION




GUARDIANSHIP CARE

GROUP. INC $ 11,925.00 Miami-Dade County
GUARDIANSHIP
PROGRAM OF DADE $ 30,949.00 Miami-Dade County
COUNTY, INC.
LEGAL AID SOCIETY OF
Palm Beach, Martin, Okeechobee, and
::;\‘A(I;_M BEACH COUNTY, $ 5,350.00 St. Lucie Counties
LSF GUARDIANSHIP
Escambia, Okaloosa, Santa Rosa, and
SER\('CE.S ’ 'NC' 1st $ 3,563.40 Walton Counties
Judicial Circuit
LSF GUARDIANSHIP
DeSoto, Manatee, and Sarasota
SER\_/ICE_S, I!\IC. 12th $ 3,000.00 Counties
Judicial Circuit
Bay, Calhoun, Clay, Columbia, Dixie,
NORTH FLORIDA OFFICE Duval, Franklin, Gadsden, Gulf,
Hamilton, Holmes, Jackson, Jefferson,
OF PUBLIC GUARDIAN, $ 31,053.73 Lafayette, Liberty, Leon, Madison,
INC. Nassau, Suwannee, Taylor, Wakulla, and
Washington Counties
PATRICK C. WEBER, $ 109.817.55 Charlotte, Collier, DeSoto, Glades, Lee,
P.A. PUBLIC GUARDIAN ’ : Hendry, and Monroe Counties
SENIOR RESOURCE
ASSOCIATION, INC. D/B/A
SENIOR RESOURCE $ 650.00 Indian River County

ASSOCIATION PUBLIC
GUARDIAN PROGRAM

ST. THOMAS UNIVERSITY
COLLEGE OF LAW

$ (11,829.46)

Broward County

TENTH CIRCUIT PUBLIC
GUARDIAN

$ 20,203.95

Hardee, Highlands, Osceola, and Polk
Counties

TOTAL

$ 264,866.22

1 = The program was
awarded $24,470.07 this
fiscal year and cancelled
checks totaling $36,299.53
from previous fiscal year
resulting in a total of (
$11,829.46) for this fiscal
year.




2 = The program was
awarded $900.00 this fiscal
year and canceled a check
for $1,815.62 from previous
fiscal year resulting in a total
of ($915.62) for this fiscal
year.

During this same timeframe, FIG’s administrative costs totaled $25,486.00. These expenses included
the annual audit, parttime staff, insurance, fees and office supplies/postage.

FIG continues to emphasize accountability for funding that is offered to the public guardianship offices
by requiring auditable recordkeeping. All FIG meetings are public meetings open to the public and
are advertised in the Florida Administrative Register. Programs submitting funding requests are
specifically asked to attend the FIG board meeting where their request will be discussed. Most
meetings are held telephonically/electronically (MS Teams) with the exception of the annual meeting
which is held in person by the board members (but available telephonically/electronically (MS Teams)
for public attendance).

The FIG board has six members. They include the following:

Edward O’'Sheehan, Esq., President
Monica Gent, Vice-President

Karen Murillo, Esq., Secretary
Melinda Coulter, Treasurer
Gwendolyn Spencer, Esq., Director
Ya'Sheaka Williams, Esq., Director

FIG continues the practice of offering trust residue awards to the public guardian programs in the
county where the trust subaccount was initiated. FIG requires a response/proposal for spending the
award from the program within two months from notification. If a response/proposal for spending is
not timely received, these dollars are considered unclaimed and go into FIG’s general budget to be
used for emergency purposes or other requests to support public guardianship in Florida (such as
holiday gifts for clients or emergency needs of clients/programs). Should the initially-awarded public
guardianship program later have an emergency need or unfunded need, it may submit a request
itemizing the need and how the requested funds would be spent. Approval of this type of FIG award
from FIG’s general budget is based upon the availability of funds and the approval of the FIG Board.

A procedural change implemented this year relates to FIG improving its funding distribution process.
To minimize efforts, simplify record keeping ,and to be auditable, each program is asked to state in its
award proposal, for items (goods or services) over $1000, whether they prefer approved funds to be
reimbursed to the program (after initial payment by the program) or paid directly to a vendor. In either
case, a copy of the vendor’s invoice is required (noting that all items or services ordered have been
received). If the program chooses for FIG to pay the vendor, FIG provides the program with a check
payable to the vendor for its transmittal to them. For auditing purposes, documentation for items or
services costing less than $1000 is the responsibility of each program and records are required to be
maintained for seven (7) years as to the receipt of and use of the award funds. Additionally, each
program must acknowledge that these records are subject to auditing by FIG, OPPG, or other
auditing agencies as may be directed.



Additionally, for the coming fiscal years, FIG plans to focus on the following activities:

1. Continue to support OPPG and Florida’s public guardianship programs to provide guardianship
services to persons who do not have adequate income or assets to afford a private guardian
and there are no willing family or friends to serve.

. Expand advertising of the FPGPSNT.

. Continue to recognize staff of the public guardianship offices for the work they do.

. Continue to focus on the accountability for FIG funding granted to public guardianship offices
in collaboration with OPPG.

BWN

Code of Ethics

Attached is FIG’s Code of Ethics signed by each member of the board.
Attestation

Attached is FIG’s Attestation.

The most recent federal Internal Revenue Service Return of Organization Exempt from Income
Tax form (Form 990) is attached as well as FIG’s most recent audit.



Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.
4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL. 32399-7000

Code of Ethics

We are committed to act honestly, truthfully and with infegrity in all of our transaction and
dealings.

We are committed to avoid confiicts of interest and the appropriate handling of actual or
apparent conflicts of interest in our relationships.

We are committed to treat every individual with dignity and respect.

We are committed to treat our employees with respect, faimess, and good faith and to
provide conditions of employment that safeguard their rights and welfare.

We are committed to be a good corporate citizen and to comply with both the spirit and the
letter of the law.

We are committed to act responsibly toward the communities in which we work and for the
benefit of the communities that we serve.

We are committed to be responsible, transparent, and accountable for all of our actions.

We are committed to improve the accountability, transparency, ethical conduct and
effectiveness of the nonprofit field.

hhkkkhkhkhkikkkkhkthkihid

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
Pursuant to F.S. 496.4055(2), the Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. has adopted
the above policy regarding conflict of interest transactions. All directors, officers, and
trustees of the charitable organization hereby certify compliance with the adopted policy.

Name _ /§ignature Date
Melinda Coulter ﬁfﬁ‘/ ! (,;-'\l:”-»:; ;‘7:; ; July 8.2024

A not-for-profit 501 (c)(3) charitable corporation
Providing for Florida’s most Vulnerable Citizens



Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.
4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-7000

Code of Ethics

We are committed to act honestly, truthfully and with integrity in all of our transaction and
dealings.

We are committed to avoid conflicts of interest and the appropriate handling of actual or
apparent conflicts of interest in our relationships.

We are committed to treat every individual with dignity and respect.

We are committed to treat our employees with respect, faimess, and good faith and to
provide conditions of employment that safeguard their rights and welfare.

We are committed to be a good corporate citizen and to comply with both the spirit and
the letter of the law.

We are committed fo act responsibly toward the communities in which we work and for
the benefit of the communities that we serve.

We are committed to be responsible, transparent, and accountable for all of our actions.

We are committed to improve the accountability, transparency, ethical conduct and
effectiveness of the nonprofit field.

Fkdkddkkdedkdeddkhkhddhhikd

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
Pursuant to F.S. 496.4055(2), the Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. has adopted
the above policy regarding conflict of interest transactions. All directors, officers, and
trustees of the charitable organization hereby certify compliance with the adopted policy.

Name Signature Date

/
Monica D. Gent 7&( July 5, 2024
L

A not-for-profit 501 (c)(3) charitable corporation
Providing for Florida’s most Vulnerable Citizens



Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.
4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-7000

Code of Ethics

We are committed to act honestly, truthfully and with integrity in all of our transaction and
dealings.

We are committed to avoid conflicts of interest and the appropriate handling of actual or
apparent conflicts of interest in our relationships.

We are committed fo treat every individual with dignity and respect.

We are committed to treat our employees with respect, fairness, and good faith and to
provide conditions of employment that safeguard their rights and welfare.

We are committed to be a good corporate citizen and to comply with both the spirit and the
letter of the law.

We are committed to act responsibly toward the communities in which we work and for the
benefit of the communities that we serve.

We are committed to be responsible, transparent, and accountable for all of our actions.

We are committed to improve the accountability, transparency, ethical conduct and
effectiveness of the nonprofit field.

Fedekdeded dedede dedede dedek dede ke ko dek

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
Pursuant to F.S. 496.4055(2), the Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. has adopted
the above policy regarding conflict of interest transactions. All directors, officers, and
trustees of the charitable organization hereby certify compliance with the adopted policy.

Name Signature Date

Karen Murillo h m\ /{VJ 07/08/2024

A not-for-profit 501(c)(3) charitable corporation
Providing for Florida’s most Vulnerable Citizens



Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.
4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-7000

Code of Ethics

We are committed to act honestly, truthfully and with integrity in all of our transaction and
dealings.

We are committed to avoid confiicts of interest and the appropriate handling of actual or
apparent confiicts of interest in our relationships.

We are committed to treat every individual with dignity and respect.

We are committed to treat our employees with respect, fairness, and good faith and to
provide conditions of employment that safeguard their rights and welfare.

We are committed to be a good corporate citizen and to comply with both the spirit and the
letter of the law.

We are committed to act responsibly toward the communities in which we work and for the
benefit of the communities that we serve.

We are committed fo be responsible, transparent, and accountable for all of our actions.

We are committed to improve the accountability, transparency, ethical conduct and
effectiveness of the nonprofit field.

dekdkkkiekdhhkkikihirihd

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
Pursuant to F.S. 496.4055(2), the Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. has adopted
the above policy regarding conflict of interest transactions. All directors, officers, and
trustees of the charitable organization hereby certify compliance with the adopted policy.

Name Signature Date

) \ f
Edward J. O'Sheehan _&Ml j OMW;,_,' 7 July 2024
[/

A not-for-profit 501(c)(3) charitable corporation
Providing for Florida’s most Vulnerable Citizens



Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.
4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL. 32399-7000

Code of Ethics

We are committed to act honestly, truthfully and with integrity in all of our transaction and
dealings.

We are commiited to avoid conflicts of interest and the appropriate handling of actual or
apparent confilicts of interest in our relationships.

We are committed to treat every individual with dignity and respect.

We are committed to treat our employees with respect, faimess, and good faith and to
provide conditions of employment that safeguard their rights and welfare.

We are committed to be a good corporate citizen and to comply with both the spirit and
the letter of the law.

We are committed to act responsibly toward the communities in which we work and for
the benefit of the communities that we serve.

We are committed to be responsible, transparent, and accountable for all of our actions.

We are committed to improve the accountability, transparency, ethical conduct and
effectiveness of the nonprofit field.

AXKXARRRAEXAAREARNRRRS

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
Pursuant to F.S. 496.4055(2), the Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, inc. has adopted
the above policy regarding confiict of interest transactions. All directors, officers, and
trustees of the charitable organization hereby certify compliance with the adopted policy.

Name Signature Date

Quwendolun 3. Soencer Zéfw{méﬁﬁf% fhr',\;imm 7/ ava0a4
i - {’ f

A not-for-profit 501(c)(3) charitable corporation
Providing for Florida’s most Vulnerable Citizens



Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.
4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL. 32399-7000

Code of Ethics

We are committed to act honestly, truthfully and with integrity in all of our transaction and
dealings.

We are committed to avoid conflicts of interest and the appropriate handiing of actual or
apparent contlicts of interest in our relationships.

We are committed to treal every individual with dignity and respect.

We are committed to treat our employees with respect, fairness, and good faith and to
provide conditions of employment that safeguard their rights and welfare.

We are committed to be a good corporate citizen and to comply with both the spirit and the
letter of the law.

We are committed to act responsibly toward the communities in which we work and for the
benefit of the communities that we serve.

We are committed to be responsible, transparent, and accountable for all of our aclions.

We are committed to improve the accountability, transparency, ethical conduct and
effectiveness of the nonprofit field.

ThEFRkIkhkhhXRkRhkkhik

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
Pursuant to F.S. 496.4055(2), the Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. has adopted
the above policy regarding conflict of interest transactions. All directors, officers, and
trustees of the charitable organization hereby certify compliance with the adopted policy.

Name Signature Date

A not-for-profit 501(c)(3) charitable corporation
Providing for Florida’s most Vulnerable Citizens



i i 1 1 1 3 Board Members
e Sl Foundation for Indigent Guardlanshlp, INC.  yorica Gent. Prof. Guardian
President 4040 Esplanade Way, Suite 280.08 . dKla':g p"gg;"’; g:g-
! | . wendoly! A .
Melinda Couier, Family Guardian Tallahassee, FL. 32399-7000 Ya-Sheaka Williams, Esq
ATTESTATION

Please consider this the Foundation’s attestation in accordance with Section 20.058, F. S,
requiring all direct support organizations to attest, under penalty of perjury, that the
organization has complied with the following:

(4)(a) As used in this section, the term “pecuniary factor” means a factor that the citizen
support organization or direct-support organization prudently determines is expected to have
a material effect on the risk or returns of an investment based on appropriate investment
horizons consistent with applicable investment objectives and funding policy. The term does
not include the consideration of the furtherance of any social, political, or ideological interests.
(b) Notwithstanding any other law, when deciding whether to invest and when investing
funds on behailf of an agency, the citizen support organization or direct-support organization
must make decisions based solely on pecuniary factors and may not subordinate the interests
of the people of this state to other objectives, including sacrificing investment return or
undertaking additional investment risk to promote any nonpecuniary factor. The weight given
to any pecuniary factor must appropriately reflect a prudent assessment of its impact on risk
or returns.

A not-for-profit 501(c)(3) charitable corporation
Providing for Florida’s most Vulnerable Citizens through the
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ent of the Treasury
Internal Revanue Service

Retum of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a){ 1) of the Internal Revenue Code {(except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 15450047

2022

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginning  JUL 1, 2022

andending JUN 30,

2023

B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
speleabs! | FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP
changs. | INC.
gmp Doing business as 02-0763591
L Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roomvsuite | E Telephone number
i 4040 ESPLANDE WAY 315M 850-907-1299
Z6a™ | City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts § 369,012,
fronded| TALLAHASSEE, FL  32399-7000 H(a) Is this a group retum
feelea | £ Name and address of principal officert MELINDA COULTER for subordinates? _ [_]Yes [X]No
perd 1707 PARKER DRIVE, TALLAHASSE, FL 32303 H(b) Ave all subordinates includea? |__|Yes || No

I_Tax-exempt status: [X | 501(c)3) [ ] 501(e) ( )

(insert no.) [ 4947(a)(1)or | 527

J Website:

WWW.FIG40PG.ORG

If "No," attach a list.
Hic) Group exemption number

See instructions

K_Form of organization: Corporation [ | Trust [ | Association [ | Other

] Part | | Summary

| L Year of formation: 2 00 5| M State of legal domicile: F L

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: SERVE AS THE DIRECT SUPPORT
e ORGANIZATION FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC AND PROFESSIONAIL GUARDIANS
g 2 Check this box |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, line 1a) 3 6
: 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, linetb) 4 6
[ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
3‘§ 6 Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary) 8 0
8| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
= b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part L line 11 ... ... ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) 235,141. 0.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, ine 2G) 0. 369,012,
2| 10 Investment income (Part Vll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . 0. 0.
! 11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e}) e, 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A) line 12) ... 235,141. 369,012.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . . 131,430. 378,570.
14 Bensfits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 5-10) . 0. 0.
2| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) __ . ... . 0. 0.
E. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line 25) 0.
Wi 97 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A}, lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) 11,226. 20,650,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), fine 25) 142,656. 399,220.
19 _Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18fromline 12 ... .. 92,485. -30,208.
=3 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85 20 Totalassets (PartX,Bne16) 470,706. 440,498.
<3 21 Total liabilities (Part X, i€ 26) ... 0. 0.
=5 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ... 470,706. 440,498,

| Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledae.

Sign Signature of officer Date
Here MELINDA COULTER, TREASURER

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s signature Date ok [1]] PTIN
Paid JOHN KEILLOR sefempiopd 01315239
Preparer |Firm'sname LANTGAN & ASSOCIATES, P. C. FirmsEiN 58-1304721
Use Only |Firm'saddress 2630 CENTENNIAL PLACE, SUITE 1

TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32308 Phoneno.850-893-8418

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? Seeinstructions ... .. ... ... | X ] Yes ] i No
232001 12-1322  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2022)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

Form 990 (2022) INC. 02-0763591 page?2
{ Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis Park Wl ... @
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO_REQUEST AND RECEIVE GRANTS, GIFTS, AND BEQUESTS OF MONEYS; TO
ACQUIRE, RECEIVE, HOLD, INVEST, AND ADMINISTER, IN ITS OWN NAME,
SECURITIES, FUNDS, OBJECTS OF VALUE, OR OTHER PROPERTY, REAL OR
PERSONAL; AND TO MAKE EXPENDITURES TO OR FOR THE DIRECT OR INDIRECT

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
PrOrFOmm 990 O 900 EZ7 [_Ives [X1No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes No
lf "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 383,606, incudinggansors 378,570 ) (Revonves 369,012, )
THE FOUNDATION MADE AWARDS TO NINE DIFFERENT PUBLIC GUARDIANSHIP
PROGRAMS DURING THIS FUNDING PERIOD. THESE NINE PROGRAMS SERVE
INDIVIDUALS RESIDING IN 49 OF FLORIDA'S COUNTIES. PUBLIC GUARDIANS
SERVE AS GUARDIANS AND GUARDIAN ADVOCATES FOR FLORIDA RESIDENTS , WHO
CANNOT AFFORD THE SERVICES OF A PROFESSIONAL GUARDIAN , AND WHO HAVE NO
FAMILY OR FRIENDS WILLING TO SERVE.

4b  (Code: } {Expenses $ including grants of $ ) R $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule 0,)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
4e Total program service expenses 383,606.

Form 990 (2022)

232002 12-13-22



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

Form 990 (2022) INC. 02-0763591  Page3
[Part IV | Checkiist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (cther than a private foundation)?
I PYES," COMPIEIE SCREAUIE A ..o e e e e e e e oo eeeeen 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? Seeinstructions 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If *Yes, " COMpPlote SCEAUIO C, Pt T _........ooooo.oooeoooeeoe oo oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)}3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect
during the tax year? if *Yes," complete SChedule C, PArt Il .................ooooowoveoooooeoooeoee oo 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? Jf *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lll ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Partl ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf *Yes, " complete
SCREAUIB D, PAEMI ._..........oooo. oo eeeooeoeee oo oo eee oo e e oo oo oo ee oo eeee oo eeeeee oo e oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts net listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yos,” complete SChETUIE D, Part IV ... ...t eeeer e e e n s e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf *Yes," complete Schedule D, PAart V. ... 10 X
11 if the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vil, VIl IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? jf *Yes,” complete Schedule D,
PAIE VI oo ettt ee e eee e oo 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total B
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... | 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16 if “Yes,* complete Schedule D, PArt VIll ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, fine 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If *Yes, " complete SCREAUIE D, Part IX ... oo oeoooeoeeeooeoeeeeoeoeooeoeeeoeeeeoeoeeeooeoooeoe 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? jf *ves,* complete Schedule D, Part X ................. 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? f *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X .. 111 | X
12a Did the organization cbtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? *Yes," complete
SChEAUIE D, PAIS XI MG XI ..........oo..ooeooo e oeeeeee e eeeeo oo oo eeeoe e e eee s oo ememeeseeeeesee e oo e oo eemmeee 12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X and Xii is optional .............. 12bh X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)AY()? If “Yes,* complete Schedule E ..o, 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate forsign investments valued at $100,000
or more? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1@nd IV ..o ee e e e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? jf *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV .. oo 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If “Yes, " complete Schedute F, Parts I and IV ..o, 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11€? f *Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I, Seeinstructions 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vi, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . o oo 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vll, line 9a? jf *Yes, "
COMPIEtE SCREAUIE Gy PAE Il ...\ . oooo_ o oooooooeoeeoo oo e oo oo oo oo oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? I "Yes,* complete Schedife H ... oo 20a X
b If “Yes® to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisretum? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), line 1? jf *Yes, * complete Schedule [ Parts LanG 1 oo 21 | X

232003 12-13-22 Form 990 (022
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Form 990 (2022) INC. 02-0763591  paged
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 ff *Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts 1and Ml ... 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? *Yes, " complete
SCHEUUIB ... e e e oo s e 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? “Yes,* answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 1€ 258 ...\ oo 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANyt eXemMID DONAS e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? 24d
25a Section 501(c){3), 501{c)4), and 501{c)29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jf *Yes,® complete Schedule L, Part! ... 25a X
b Is the organization awars that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-E77? If *Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE L, PAM | ..o e e e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, fine 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustes, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? f *Yes,® complete Schedule L, Partll ... 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant sefection committee member, or to a 35% controlied
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? 5 *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ... 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? i3

“Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV | 28a_ X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,* complete Schedute L, Part IV ... ..o | 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If
“Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV ... | 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? Jf *Yes, complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If *Yes,” complete SCheaUIE M ...._____.............ooooeooooee 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? jf *Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! ... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? f *Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE Ny PAIE Il .._...._..ooooo oo e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? Jf “Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part | ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? jf "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part I, lii, or IV, and
Part V, N8 T ... e oo e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlied entity within the meaning of section 512)(132 35a
b If "Yes" to line 354, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)? if "Yes,* complste Schedule R, Part V. i€ 2 ..o 35b
36 Section 501{c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete SCheOUlE R, Part V, iN€ 2 _...........coocccooooo 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule R, PartVI ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part W, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 38 | X
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPatv.~___ .~~~ [:]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter - if not applicable | 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -O- ifnotapplicable | 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding nules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize Winners? e 1c

232004 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) INC. 02-0763591  page5
| Part V| “Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance {continued)

Yes | No

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, U

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? e, 2D

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more durngtheyear? 3a X
b If "Yes." has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No* to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedufe O ... . 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accoun)? 4a X
b If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? Sa X
b Didanytaxablepartynotifymeorgmi?aﬁonmatitwasorisapMytoaprohibitedtaxsheltertransacﬁon? ___________________________ Sb X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization fle Form 888612 ... ... e 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b I *Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
@ PO OIS .o
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O 0 FOM B2622 Tc X
d Hf"Yes" indicate the number of Forms 8282 fled during theyear | 74 |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7
h I the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
Sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duingtheyear? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? Sb
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vil line 12, for public use of dub facilites 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
3 Gross income from members or shareholders . .. Iﬂ:
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amourits due or paid to other sources against
amounts dure or received from i O 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 104172 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear . . mb I
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one S e 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O,
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health PIaNS e
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand e
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? jf "No, " provide an explanation on Schedule O ... ... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the YOAMD ettt 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
tf "Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17  Section 501(c}21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 49520r40632 ... 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

232005 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022
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[Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure. r,, gach *Yes* response to fines 2 through 7b befow, and for a

FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Page 6

‘No* response

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year 1a 6
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, o if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included on fine 1a, above, who are independent 1b 6
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustes, orkey employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . 8 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or ather persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the goveming body? . 7a X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the goveming body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following
a The goverming DOGYT . e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemingbody? gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? j *yes * i - Io) 9 X
Section B. Policies ; i
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? .~~~ 10a X
b I "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes?  10b_
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? 7 NO," QOO lINe 13 o i 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? i2b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? Jf *Yes, " describe
on Schedule O how this Was dOn€ ...................oco.. oo 12¢ | X
13  Did the organization have a written whistteblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the arganization have a written document retention and destructionpoficy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
parsons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ...~~~ 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 is required to be filed FL

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website D Another’s website [X] Upaon request D Other (expiain on Schedule 0)

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the pubiic during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records
MELINDA COULTER - 850-445-3271

707 PARKER DRIVE, TALLAHASSE, FL 32304

232006 12-13-22
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

Form 990 (2022) INC. 02-0763591 Page 7
]Eart EII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIi

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® | st all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustess (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), {E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employses, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

@ | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Formn 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or rustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to fist the persons above.

X | Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

A) (B} ©) D) E) F)
Name and title Average | . mtchzg(s,'}‘g‘m one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officorand & dizeotor/rusise) from from related other
fistany | £ the organizations compensation
hours for | S = organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related | = | £ z (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 g |s 1099-NEC) and related
below |S|£|,|E |28 s organizations
i) |E|E|E|2|5E| 5
(1) MELINDA COULTER 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) EDWARD O'SHEEHAN ESQUIRE 1.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) MONICA GENT 1.00
VICE-PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) KAREN MURILLO 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) GWENDOLYN SPENCER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) YA'SHEAKA WILLIANS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

232007 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

Form 990 (2022) INC. 02-0763591  Page8
art Vil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key E yees, and Highest Compensated loyees ] )
and High 'S_(continyed
(A) (B) C} (D) (E) F)
- Position ;
Name and title AVBrage | e e than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week offiosr and 5 drectorfirustoe) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 ] organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related | 3 | £ z (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 |2 1099-NEC) and related
below [El=| |2|55 . organizations
IR HEHE
b SUBO Al 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA . . 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (addlines 1D and 1€) ... 0. 0. 0.
2 Total humber of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 127 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh INAVIAUAT  ..................o.o oo 3 X
4 For any individual listed on fine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? jf *Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf *Yes * complete Schedule J fOr SUCH DEISOD wvweeieicerieieie e 5 X
Section B, independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the craanization's tax year.
(A} (B) ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0
Form 980 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022 INC. 02-0763591  Page9
| Part VIli | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl _.............. ieiettiieiiciiieeniiiieiciiieiioiiieiciiiiieias
(A) ®) (C) (D)
Total revenue | Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue

business revenue

from tax under
sections 512-514

,.::3 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
g b Membershipdues . .. 1b
" ¢ Fundraisingevents . 1c
g d Related organizations ... 1d
,,;: e Government grants (contributions} |1e
_‘g: f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§ similar amounts not included above |1
é g Noncash contributions included in kines 1a-1 | 19 |$
8 h_Total. Add lines 18-1f ..o
Business Code
g | 2a SPECIAL NEEDS TRUST 624100 369,012.| 369,012.
g b
0 c
E d
[
b3 e
a f All other program service revenue
g _Total. Add lines 2a2f 369,012.
3 Investment income fincluding dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts)
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties . ... il
(i) Real (i} Personal
6a Grossrents . . 6a
b Less: rental expenses __ |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6c
d Netrentalincomeor{loss) ...
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory |7a
b Less: cost or other basis
A and sales expenses ______ |7b
§ ¢ Gainor(oss) ... 7c
& d Net gain oF (0SS} ....ooooeooeeeeeeeeeoeeeee
&| 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
kS including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18  8a
b Less:directexpenses ... 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents ...
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PatiV,line19 . ... ... |9a
b Less:directexpenses ... |%b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ...
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
andallowances
b Less: cost of goods sold
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory  ____....................
» Business Code
§ 11a
é b
2 c
§ d Allotherrevenue
e Total. Addlines11ai1d ..o,
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... 369,012.] 3689,012. 0. 0.
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Form 990 (2022) INC. 02-0763591 pPage10
| Part X | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line N i Part DX e [j
] ; A) (B) ©) )
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(xpsns% Program : Management and Fundraisin
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. mgxpensszswce general expenses exp(-msesg
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments, See Part iV, line 21 378,570. 378,570.

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefitspaidtoorformembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othorsalaresandwages .
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrollitaxes . . . ..
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

6,500. 6,500.

d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Invesiment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 10,073. 5,036. 5.,037.
12 Advertising and promotion

13 Officeexpenses 2,010. 2,010.
14 Informationtechnology =
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
18 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 344. 344.

20 Interest

23 Insurance 1,661. 1,661.

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. if
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

MISCELLANEOUS 62. 62.

a
b
C
d
e All other expenses
25 _ Total functional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24e 3959,220. 383,606. 15,614. 0.
26 Joint costs, Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitatior.
Check here [ | i tollowing SOP 88-2 (ASC 956-720)
232010 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) INC.

Part X | Balance Sheet

232011 12-13-22

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any ineinthis Part X ... i E]
A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nomdnterestbearing 470,706.] 1 438,282,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accountsreceivable, net 4 2,216.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of thesepersons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .. 6
al| 7 Notes and loans receivable,net .~ . 7
§ 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and defemedcharges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of ScheduleD | 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . . 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - programelated. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangibleassets 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline33) ... 470,706.| 16 440,498.
17 Accounts payable and accruedexpenses 17
18  Grantspayable | e 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Taxexempt bond labilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officet, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
2 controlled entity or family member of any of thesepersons 22
S |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabiliies. Add lines 17 through 25 0. 26 0.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here | X
8 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ |27 Netassets without donorrestrictions . 470,706.| 27 440,498.
@ | 28 Netassetswith donorrestrictions 28
'g Organizations that do not folow FASB ASC 958, check here 1
‘: and complete lines 29 through 33.
© | 20 Capital stock or trust principal, or gumrent funds 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 30
& | 31 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . 470,706.] 32 440,498.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fundbalances ... 470,706.] 33 440,498.
Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) INC. 02-0763591 pagei2
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or noteto any lineinthisPart X4 ... [ ]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIHI, column (&), line 12) 1 369,012,
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25) 2 399,220.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fomlinet oo 3 -30 : 208.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 32, column &) 4 470,706,
5 Netunrealized gains (osses) on investments 5
6 Donated services anduse of facilites 6
7 INVesImENt eXpeNSeS 7
8  Prior period adustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule®) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COMMN (BY) oo 10 440,498.

| Part XHi| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ne inthis Part X0 ...

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I:] Gash Accrual |:| QOther

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
l:] Separate basis D Consolidated basis l:l Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
[X] separate basis [ 1 consolidated basis 1 Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F?
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

2a X

2¢| X

3a X

3b

232012 12-13.22
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SCHEDULE A - : N OMB No, 1545-0047
Form 990) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section 2022
4947(a)1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for mstructions and the latest information. inspection
Name of the organization FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP Employer identification number
INC. 02-0763591

[PartT | Reason for Public Charity Status. (ANl organizations must complete this part) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in  section 170{b}{ 1XAXi)-

2 l:l A school described in section 170(b}{1}AXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)}1}AXiii).

4 I:] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)}{ 1{ANiii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

5 [___] An arganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b}1{ANiv). (Complete Part ll.)

6 [:l A federal, state, or local govemment or govemmental unit described in section 170(bX1XA)v).

7 LT(_—] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b}1{A}vi). (Complete Part If)

8 [:] A community trust described in section 170{b}{ 1{ANvi). {Complete Part II.)

9 [:] An agricuttural research organization described in section 170(b)}{1{A}ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (ses instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related 1o its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no mare than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975,
See section 509(a)}2). (Complete Part lil.)

11 I:l An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a}{4).

12 Ej An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a){1) or section 509{a)}{2). See section 509{a)}{3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type L A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlied by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that cortrol or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type Ul functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Hl non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
reguirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [] checkthis boxifthe organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type }, Type I, Type il

functionally integrated, or Type H! non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations e I

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN {iif} Type of organization T Tk organizaton 10 |~ v} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
B : in your governing document? .
organization (described on fnes 1-10 Y N support (see instructions) |support (see instructions)
ve instructions] es o

-

ia]

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 232021 12-09-22 Schedule A {Form 990) 2022




FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

Schedule A (Form 930) 2022 INC. 02-0763591 page2
[Partli | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)({iv) and 170(b)(1}{A){vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. if the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part i)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) 17,759.| 239,127.| 246,938.| 235,141.] 369,012.| 1107977.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

17,759.| 239,127.| 246,938.| 235,141.] 369,012.] 1107977.

coumn(®
6 _Public support. Subtract jine 5 fram fine 4, 1107977.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 {c) 2020 (d) 2021 {e) 2022 {f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 17,759.]| 239,127.| 246,938.] 235,141.]| 369,012.| 1107977.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income, Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart VL)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 1107977.

12 Gross receipts from refated activities, efc. (see instructions) 12 |

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... E,:l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2022 (ine 6, column (), divided by line 11, column () 14 100.00
15 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part i, finet4 15 99.99 ¢4
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2022, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .~~~
b 33 1/3% support test - 2021. 1 the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization D
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022. {f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% ar more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization l:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 164a, 16b, or 174, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a. 16b, 172, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... E_]
Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP
Schedule A (Form 890) 2022 INC. 02-0763591 Page3
pport Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part § or if the organization failed to qualify under Part . if the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, pl complete Part IL.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 {d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on Kines 2 and 3 received
from other than disquakified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines 7aand7b

8 Public support. [Subtct e 7c from kine 6.)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 () 2019 c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 () Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from mterest, ----------
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢Addlines10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1) ...
13 Total support. (add knes 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this boxand stophere ... |:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided byline 13,column¢®) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part ill.lne15 ...~ 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2022 (line 10c, column (1), divided byline 13, column(®) .. . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Partill, inet7 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2022. I the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization l:l
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization D

20 Private foundation, i the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and seeinstructions ... E:
232023 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022




FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP
Scheduie A (Form 990) 2022 INC. 02-0763591 pPages
[Fart VT Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part 1. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complste Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and G. If you checked box 12¢, Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s goveming
documents? jf “No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? if “Yes," expain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 {cH4), (B), or (B)? if "Yes,*® answer
tines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), {(5), or 6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a){2)? f *Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(cH2)(B}
purposes? if “Yes, * explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States {*foreign supported organization")?
*Yes, " and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? Jf *Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supparted organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If *Yes, * explain in Part VI what controfs the organization used
lo ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? j; *Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supporied organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (i} how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type i or Type il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?
¢ Substitutions only. Wasmesubsﬁumonmeremhofmevembeyondmeorgmization’somnml?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iil) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f *Yes, provide detail in
Part VI 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(cH3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or 4 35% controlled entity with

g &

regard to a substantial contributor? ff *Yes,* complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described on line 72
If *Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form $90). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a}(1) or 2))? if *Yes, " provide detail in Part V1. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a} hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? "Yes, " provide detail in Part Vi. Sb
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a} have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, * provide detail in Part V1. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type il supporting organizations, and all Type Iil nonfunctionally integrated
supporting organizations)? i *Yes, " answer fine 10b befow. 10a

232024 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 INC. 02-0763591 Pages

[Part IV [ Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the goveming body of a supported organization?

Yes

No

11a

b A family member of a person described on line 11a above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? i “Yes™ to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
il in Part Vi.

11c

— defail jp Part
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Did the governing body, members of the goveming body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? j5 *No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the

supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controfied the supporting organization? Jf *Yes,” explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization{s) that operated,

Section C. Type H Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? Jf *No," describe in Part VI how contro!
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlfed or managed

__the supported organization(s)
Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
orgmizaﬁon’staxyear,mawﬁﬁmnaﬁcedesuibhgﬂetypeafwammtafsupponprovidedmmgmepmmx
year, (i} a copy of the Form 990 that was mast recently filed as of the date of nofification, and (iif) copies of the
organization’s goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either {j) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or {ii) serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? Jf “No,* explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? j “Yes, " describe in Part VA the role the organization's

———supported organizations piaved in this regard _ —
Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [ ] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Compiete line 2 befow.

b [j The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

¢ [ The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a governmental entity (see instructio

2  Activities Test. Answer Bnes 2a and 2b below.

Yes

No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? jf "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization deterrmined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization's supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? ff "Yes, " explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer fines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? ff *Yes® or “No" provide details in Part V1.

3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? jf “Yes " describe in Part VI the role o fzation ji i

ihe organization io i eaard.

3b

232025 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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[PartV | Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations

1 [:] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 { explain in Part V1). See instructions.

All other Type Ili non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

B 3 ) (B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year {optional)
1 __ Nst short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 _Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
. . N (B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year {optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of veari:
a_Average monthly value of securities 1a
b _Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ _Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1id
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
lexplain in detail in Part V1):
2 _Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
_8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1__Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2 _Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from lne 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 |:] Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

232026 12-09-22
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 INC.
[PartV [ Type I Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations {continued)

02-0763591 Page 7

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

-t

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Other distributions (describe jn Part V1). See instructions,

3

4

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details jn Part V1)
6

7

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6,

- S P (U )

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

]

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

® (@)

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions
Pre-2022

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2022

1__Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 {reason-
able cause required - exp/ain in Part VI). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Agpplied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3q, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

w
'bL'-':rnn-hoa.ou'm

Distributions for 2022 from Section D,
line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b _Applied to 2022 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4,

§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For resuit greater

than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

6  Remaining underdistributions for 2022, Subtract fines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than Zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2023. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of fine 7:

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

® a0 & |w

Excess from 2022

232027 12-09-22
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 INC. 02-0763591 Page 8
| Eart gl | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part i, line 172 or 17b; Part {il, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, gb, 9¢, 11a,

11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part Vv,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

232028 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
{Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “"Yes® on Form 990, 2022
Part IV, ine 6, 7,8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 124, or 12h. :
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990, Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Forma90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspecticn
Name of the organization FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP Employer identification number
INC. 02-0763591

[Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts, Complete if the
organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised fimds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of YA e
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from {during year)
Aggregate value at end of Year e
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

N h WON

im, oD ONGMY i [ 1vYes E_—| No
I Part li i Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, fine 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check alj that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) [:] Preservation of g historically important land area

|:] Protection of natural habitat [:] Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization heid a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements T 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included @ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in () acquired after July 25,2006, and not on a
historic structure listed in the NI OOEIN ..o 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation eesementsitholds? oo I:] Yes l:] No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170M)(4)B)G)
and section 170(h)4)B)i)?

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements,
- Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

(i) Revenus included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(if) Assets included in Form 990, Part X
2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, fine 1

o -fase1s Ichulod I FOMN 990, PBI X $
LHA Far Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
232051 09-01-22




FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP
Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 INC. 02-0763591 page2
| Part il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3  Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d [:I tLoan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xiil,
5 During the year, did the organization soficit Or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ lves [ INo
|Part iV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
oy 990 PAILXY .ot [Jves [ INe
b Hf "Yes," explain the amangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount

Beginning balance 1¢
Additions during the year .. 1d
Distributions during the year 1e
RAPGONGE ... 1f
Did the organization inciude an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for cecrow orcustodialaccount biability? _ [_]Yes [ ]No

b_If "Yes,* explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPartxitt . ... [::J
| PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back {e) Four years back

g’-ﬁoao

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions .~~~
Net investment eamings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms
Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column {a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Term endowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i} Unrelated organizations

T a o o

-

0. ReEisa Organitations ... | 3adii)
b I “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlii the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part Vi | Land, Buildings, and Equipment
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a, See Form 990, Part X, line 10,
Description of property {a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d} Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment —
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (@) must equal Form 990, Part X. column (), ine 106) . .. 0.
Schedute D (Form 990) 2022
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 INC. 02-0763591 Page 3
vestmenis - Other Securities,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b., See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

(a) Description of securily or category {including name of security) (b} Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives

(3) Other

(A)

(B)

C)

D)

(E)

{F)
Q)

(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)
| Part Vlll] Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” o Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13,
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(38
(4)
__(5)
—6)
(7)
8)
(9)
Total. (Col. b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)

Part IX | Other Assets.,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value

Total. Column (b) must equal Form 990, PRX COL BIING 15) oo
ﬂ Other Liabilities,

Complete if the organization answered *Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 111. See Form 980, Part X, line 25,
1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2)
3)
— 4
5)
__(8)
N

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part X, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization's bability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlllﬂ_

232053 09-01-22




FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHI P
Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 INC. 02-0763591 Page 4
{Part Xi | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 123,

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financia| SISO 1 369,012.
Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 980, Part VI, fine 12 -
Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments 2a
Donated services and use of facilities
Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part Xiil.)
e — 2e 0.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 e B g B —— B 3 369,012,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIIL, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, PartVill, lne7p 4a

b Other (Describe in Part Xi.)

N

Lo - T T .

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

0.
90 Part | e 369,012.
Financial Statements With Expenses per Return,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses o iod franchl statements ... T
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities
Prior year adjustments
Otherlosses
Other (Describe in Part XiiL)
Add lines 25 through2d
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

1 399,220.

o Q0 oo

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b R B

b Other (Describe in Part XnL.)

¢ Add lines 4a and 4p . N
S__Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (7p;
Part Xili] Supplemental Information.

232054 09-01-22 Schedule D (Form 990) 2022



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP
Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 INC.
[Part Xii} | Supplemental Information

02-0763591 Page 5
{continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 015 toTa45-0047

Form 990 Complete to ovide information f responses to specific questi
{ ) Fm&w%ﬂwhw;demyaddiﬁmﬁiﬁwzwﬁa:mm <>2qu2
o Te Attach to F 990 or F 890-EZ, pen to Public
el v T GO to www.irs.qov/Formoas the fatost information, Inspection
Name of the organization FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHT Employer identification number
INC. 02-0763591

WITHIN FLORIDA'S DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS AS DEFINED IN SECTION

744.2105, FLORIDA STATUTES.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022



Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 2
Name of the organization FOUNDATION F OR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP Employer identification number
INC. 02-0763591

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

OBTAINED FROM THE STATE OF FLORIDA DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING

TOLL-FREE (800-435-7352) .

FORM 990, PaRT XII, LINE 2C:

ORGANIZATION HAS NOT CHANGED THE SELECTION PROCESS OF AN INDEPENDENT

ACCOUNTANT OR THE OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT FOR THE CURRENT TAX YEAR.

232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
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LANIGAN & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS

www.lanigancpa.com
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.
Tallahassee, Florida

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc., which
comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities,
in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.



Independent Auditor’s Report
Page Two

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Foundation for Indigent
Guardianship, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial
statements are issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.’s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.’s ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Z_W & Aaasciatoa, AC

Tallahassee, Florida
February 2, 2024



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30,2023 AND 2022

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Other Receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accounts payable

Total liabilities

Net assets
Net assets without donor restrictions

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

(V8]

2023 2022
438,282 470,706
2,216 -
440,498 470,706
440,498 470,706
440,498 470,706




FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 AND 2022

REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
Program service revenues

Total revenue, gains and other support
EXPENSES

Program services - guardianship

Management and general

Total expenses

Change in net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2023 2022
369,012 § 235,141
369,012 235,141
383,606 132,626

15,614 10,030
399,220 142,656
(30,208) 92,485
470,706 378,221
440,498 § 470,706




FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 AND 2022

Program

Services - Management Total Total

Guardianship and General 2023 2022
Direct client assistance 5 378,570 $ - 3 378,570 $ 131,430
Accounting fees - 6,500 6,500 6,531
Contracted services 5,036 5,037 10,073 2,393
Insurance - 1,661 1,661 1,589
Travel - 599 599 229
Advertising - 1,411 1,411 222
Conferences and meetings - 344 344 200
Miscellaneous - 62 62 62
Total expenses $ 383,606 $ 15,614 $ 399,220 $ 142,656

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 5



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 AND 2022

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash receipts from program services
Cash payments for program services
Cash payments for supporting services

Net cash provided by operating activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
Cash provided by operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in other receivable
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Net cash provided by operating activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2023 2022
369,012 $ 235,141
(380,786) (131,430)
(20,650) (14,476)
(32,424) 89,235
(32,424) 89,235
470,706 381,471
438,282 $ 470,706
(30,208) $ 92,485
(2,216) -

- (3,250)
(32,424) $ 89,235




FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2023 AND 2022

[ NOTE 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

|

Nature of Activities

The Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. (the Foundation) is a not-for-profit organization formed
on December 21, 2005. The Foundation conducts programs and raises funds for the direct and indirect
benefit of the public guardianship offices throughout the State of Florida. The Foundation’s office is
located in Tallahassee, Florida.

The Foundation is supported by a single trust, as determined by the State of Florida Office of Public and
Professional Guardians, which was created for the purpose of providing funding for public guardianship
for the indigent.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). Net assets, support
and revenues, and expenses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Without Donor Restrictions: Net assets available for use in general operations and not subject to
donor restrictions. Grants and contributions gifted for recurring programs are generally not
considered “restricted” under GAAP, though for internal reporting, the Foundation tracks such
grants and contributions to verify that the disbursement matches the intent. Assets restricted
solely through the actions of the Board are reported as net assets without donor restrictions,
board designated.

With Donor Restrictions: Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that are more
restrictive than the Foundation’s mission and purpose. Some donor-imposed restrictions are
temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or other events
specified by the donor. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when the restriction expires,
that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource
was restricted has been fulfilled, or both. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in
nature, when the donor stipulates those resources be maintained in perpetuity.

Contributions

Contributions are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions, or without donor restrictions depending
on the existence and nature of donor restrictions. All contributions are considered to be available for
unrestricted use in the appropriate time period, unless specifically restricted by the donor.



NOTE 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Contributed Goods and Services

During the year ended June 30, 2023, the Foundation was the recipient of in-kind services. The value of
the contributed services meeting the requirements for recognition in the financial statements was not
and has not been recorded. In addition, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of
tasks to assist the Foundation, but these services do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed
services.

Accounting Period

The accounting period of the Foundation is a fiscal year from July 1% to June 30™.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is a not-for-profit entity as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
and is exempt from federal income taxes, other than unrelated business income, pursuant to Section
501(a) of the Code.

The Foundation utilizes the accounting requirements associated with Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) ASC 740, Income Taxes. Using that guidance, tax positions initially need to be
recognized in the financial statements when it is more-likely-than-not the positions will be sustained
upon examination by the tax authorities. It also provides guidance for derecognition, classification,
interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and transition. As of June 30,2023 and
2022, the Foundation has no uncertain tax provisions that qualify for either recognition or disclosure in
the financial statements.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation considers all cash on hand, demand
deposits and all highly liquid investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three
months or less to be cash and cash equivalents. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures
accounts up to $250,000. At June 30, 2023, the uninsured cash balance exposure was $188,282.
However, the Foundation mitigates this risk by banking with a large reputable institution.



NOTE 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)|

Revenue Recognition

In November 2017, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Updated (ASU) 2017-14, Income Statement — Reporting Comprehensive Income (Topic 220), Revenue
Recognition (Topic 605), and Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), which sets out to
clarify the principles of recognizing revenue and to develop a common revenue standard. This ASU
amends ASU 2014-09 and ASU 2015-14. The new standard applies to entities that enter into contracts
with customers to transfer goods or services, except for contracts that are within the scope of other
standards. Management has determined the effect of ASU 2017-14 to be limited.

Advertising

Advertising expenses are expensed as incurred for the year ending June 30, 2023.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statement of activities and in the schedule of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited based on management’s
assessment of time incurred.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events were evaluated through February 2, 2024, which is the date the financial statements
were available to be issued. As of this date, there were no subsequent events requiring disclosure.

| NOTE 2: Risks and Uncertainties

Program Service Revenue

The Foundation’s revenue is mainly derived from the surplus property of individual trusts within a
pooled special needs trust (the Florida Public Guardianship Pooled Special Needs Trust (FPGPSNT)),
of which the program is the founding trustee. According to the FPGPSNT master trust agreement, any
amount that remains in a deceased trust beneficiary’s trust sub account is deemed “surplus property”
and is retained and administered strictly according to 42 USC 1396(d)(4(c) and related federal and State
statutes, rules, and regulations. Therefore, once the beneficiary passes, the remaining funds (surplus
property) will be used in one of two ways:

1. to pay back public benefits in full if sufficient funds remain; or
2. to support public guardianship throughout Florida.

Since FIG's sole purpose is to support public guardianship in Florida, when public benefits cannot be
paid back to the State in full, 100% of those funds are paid to FIG.



NOTE 3: Liquidity and Availability of Funds

The following reflects the Foundation’s liquid financial assets as of the balance sheet date.

June 30,2023 June 30, 2022
Cash and cash equivalents § 438282 § 470,706

As part of the Foundation’s liquidity management, the bank balance is continuously monitored by the

board of directors. The board reviews the budget and anticipated funding and makes adjustments
accordingly.
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February 2, 2024

To the Board of Directors of
Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.
Tallahassee, FL

We have audited the financial statements of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc., Inc. as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and have issued our report thereon dated February 2, 2024.
Professional standards require that we advise you of the following matters relating to our audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit

As communicated in our engagement letter dated July 11, 2023 our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the financial statements
that have been prepared by management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all material
respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of its
respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to
obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered
the internal control of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. solely for the purpose of
determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal
control.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our
professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting
process. However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other
matters to communicate to you.

MEMBERS OF: THE AMERICAN INSITUTE OF CPA'S PRIVATE COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION
THE GEORGIA SOCIETY OF CPA'S, THE FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF CPA'S
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Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously
communicated to you.

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team and our firm have complied with all relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence.

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices
Significant Accounting Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary
of the significant accounting policies adopted by Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. is
included in Note 1 to the financial statements. There have been no initial selection of accounting
policies and no changes in significant accounting policies or their application during 2023. No
matters have come to our attention that would require us, under professional standards, to inform
you about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual transactions and (2) the effect
of significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus.

Significant Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and
are based on management’s current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on
knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
markedly from management’s current judgments.

There are no sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements.

Financial Statement Disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to financial statement users. There are no sensitive disclosures
affecting Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.’s financial statements.

Significant Unusual Transactions

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to communicate to you
significant unusual transactions identified during our audit. There were no significant unusual
transactions identified during the audit.

Identified or Suspected Fraud

We have not identified or obtained any information that indicates that fraud may have occurred.
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Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the
performance of the audit.

Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known
and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial,
and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards
require us to also communicate the effect of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on
the relevant classes of transactions, account balances or disclosures, and the financial statements
as a whole. Uncorrected misstatements or matters underlying those uncorrected misstatements
could potentially cause future-period financial statements to be materially misstated, even though
the uncorrected misstatements are immaterial to the financial statements currently under audit.

In addition, professional standards require us to communicate to you all material, corrected
misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit
procedures. There were no material misstatements that we identified as a result of our audit
procedures.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting,
or auditing matter, which could be significant to Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.’s
financial statements or the auditor’s report. No such disagreements arose during the course of the
audit.

Circumstances that Affect the Form and Content of the Auditor’s Report

For purposes of this letter, professional standards require that we communicate any circumstances
that affect the form and content of our auditor’s report. There were no circumstances affecting the
form and content of the auditor’s report.

Representations Requested from Management

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the
attached letter dated February 2, 2024. See Exhibit I.

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and

accounting matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no
consultations with other accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters.
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Other Significant Matters, Findings or Issues

In the normal course of our professional association with Foundation for Indigent Guardianship,
Inc., we generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles
and auditing standards, operating conditions affecting the entity, and operating plans and
strategies that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the matters discussed
resulted in a condition to our retention as Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.’s auditors.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and
management of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Best Regards,

ZM?—M ;‘{ Aezsciatia, FC

Lanigan and Associates, P.C.
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This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the statements of
financial position of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. as of June 30, 2023 and
2022, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted for governments in the United
States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are
material. Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or
misstatement of accounting information that, in the light of surrounding circumstances,
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

We confirm that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made such inquiries as

we considered necessary for the purpose of appropriately informing ourselves as of
February 2, 2023:

Financial Statements

e We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit
engagement letter dated July 11, 2023, for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

® We' acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

e We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control to prevent and detect fraud.

® Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates, including
those measured at fair value, are reasonable.

© All related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted
for and disclosed in accordance with the requirements of U.S. GAAP.
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All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S.
GAAP requires adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.
The effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both individually and in
the aggregate, to the financial statements as a whole,
The effects of all known actual or possible litigation and claims have been
accounted for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.
We have complied with all contractual agreements, grants, and donor restrictions.
We have maintained an appropriate composition of assets in amounts needed to
comply with all donor restrictions.
We have accurately presented the entity’s position regarding taxation and tax-
exempt status.
The bases used for allocation of functional €Xpenses are reasonable and
appropriate.
We have included in the financial statements all assets and liabilities under the
entity’s control.
We have designed, implemented, and maintained adequate internal controls over
the receipt and recording of contributions.
Reclassifications between net asset classes are proper.
The governing board’s interpretations concerning whether laws place restrictions
on net appreciation of donor-restricted endowments are reasonable and have been
disclosed to you.
Methods and significant assumptions used by management to determine fair
values, their consistency in application, and the completeness and adequacy of
fair value information for financial statement measurement and disclosure
purposes are appropriate.
With respect to financial statement preparation, we have performed the following:
o Made all management decisions and performed all management functions;
o Assigned a competent individual to oversee the services;
o Evaluated the adequacy of the services performed;
o Evaluated and accepted responsibility for the result of the service
performed; and
o Established and maintained internal controls, including monitoring
ongoing activities.

Information Provided

We have provided you with:

o Access to all information, of which we are aware that is relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as
records, documentation, and other matters;

o Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of
the audit;

o Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you
determined it necessary to obtain audit evidence;
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* The financial statements and any other information included in the annual report
are consistent with one another, and the other information does not contain any
material misstatements.

¢ All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in
the financial statements.

¢ We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the
financial statements may be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

e We have provided to you our analysis of the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern, including significant conditions and events present, and if necessary, our
analysis of management’s plans, and our ability to achieve those plans.

* We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and
involves:

© Management;

o Employees who have significant roles in internal control; or

© Others when the fraud could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

* We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting
the entity’s financial statements communicated by employees, former employees,
analysts, regulators, or others.

¢ We have no knowledge of any noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements whose effects should be
considered when preparing financial statements.

* We have disclosed to you all known actual of possible litigation, claims, and
assessments whose effects should be considered when preparing the financial
Statements.

® We have disclosed to you the identity of all the entity’s related parties and the
nature of all the related party relationships and transactions of which we are

Ol&(‘av

Ed O’Sheehan f¥resident

s

Melirtda Coulter, Treasurer

aware.




